

# Biography

## Adrien Fremau

Chief Financial Officer  
SUEZ North America

Adrien Fremau serves as Chief Financial Officer for SUEZ North America and its parent company, SUEZ. He is responsible for SUEZ North America's strategic planning program and all financial functions including accounting, treasury, corporate finance, financial planning, regulatory business and procurement. He also oversees SUEZ North America's information technology group.

With more than 16 years of financial experience including nine years at SUEZ, Adrien has held management and financial positions across the globe. Prior to joining SUEZ North America, Adrien was Head of Financial Planning & Controlling for the Group where he was responsible for the financial planning and costs monitoring for 20 business units. Before his role as CFO, Adrien acted as CFO of Industrial Solutions and Head of Financial Planning & Analysis at Degrémont.

Adrien began his career at Ernst & Young, where he gained experience in statutory audit, primarily for engineering and construction companies in the environmental sector.

Adrien earned his M.B.A. at IAE of Paris and his Master in Civil Work Engineering at École Spéciale des Travaux Publics.



## Adrien Fremau

### Chief Financial Officer

Joined SUEZ  
September 2010

#### Previous positions:

##### SUEZ Group

- Head of Financial Planning  
2016 – 2019
- CFO of Industrial Solutions  
2014 – 2015
- Head of Financial Planning,  
Degrémont  
2010 – 2013

##### Ernst & Young

- Manager, Audit  
2008 – 2010
- Auditor  
2004 – 2008

#### Education:

M.B.A. – IAE of Paris  
Master, Civil Engineering – ESTP